
ulatory Commission 

Lis le, I I I i no is 60532-435 1 

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under our license as they relate,to radiation safety and tc 
compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules an8 regulations and the conditions of your license. 
The inspection consisted of selective examinations of rocedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, 
and observations by the inspector. The inspection fin$ngs are as follows: 

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified. 

2 Previous violation(s) closed. 

3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified, 

exercise discretion, were satisfied. 
non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria In the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to 

Non-Cited Violation(s) wadwere discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s): 

I 

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
cited This form IS a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1. 

(Violations and Corrective Actions) 

Licensee’s Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 
I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of 
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, 
date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested. 

Title Printed Name ~ Signature , Date 
LICENSEE’S 

REPRESENTATIVE 

NRC INSPECTOR Kenneth J. Lambert . 



1. LICENSEE 

Hot Shots Nuclear Medicine 

2. NRClREGlONAL OFFICE 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region Ill 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 21 0 

I 871127 I 03.01 -03.07 

030-381 75 
6. INSPECTION PROCEDURES 

21-32788-01 MD I 12/02/2010 
7. INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS 

1.PROGRAM 

PROGRAM SCOPE 

This was the initial inspection of this 
the surrounding area. The 
also prepare 

pharmacy serving Battle Creek and 
technician. The pharmacists 

in February 2009. The 
distributes approximately 

not currently compound 
iodine. The facility has the appropriate facilities, including fume hood, filters and air sampling equipment along 
with a bioassay program for compounding iodine. 

2. PRIORITY 3. LICENSEE CONTACT 4. TELEPHONE NUMBER 

Perform an ce 0 bse rva t io ns 

02500 

The inspector observed packages that were prepared for shipping and noted that the packages were 
appropriately labeled, based on survey data, and that shipping papers were available and contained the required 
information. The inspector observed the licensee loading packages into transport vehicles, which were properly 
blocked and braced. The inspector verified that the licensee's restricted area was as described in the license 
application and diagram. The inspector reviewed training records and no issues were identified. The inspector 
reviewed dose calibrator geometry, annual accuracy, linearity, and daily constancy checks. The inspector 
reviewed survey instrument calibration records. The inspector reviewed well counter calibration and daily 
constancy checks. The inspector discussed eluting the generator and molybdenum break through tests. The 
inspector reviewed records of daily and weekly area wipes, and daily surveys of the restricted areas. The 
licensee's staff demonstrated package surveys, and dose preparations. 

The maximum doses received since operation began in February 201 0 to November 4, 201 0, were 54 mrem 
whole body and 4686 mrem extremity. 

No violations of regulatory requirements were identified 

2 Benjamin Blomeke, R.PH, RSO 269-254-8575 


